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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to ERP (Enterprise Resource 
Management).   
 
You asked: All questions are shown as received by the Trust. 
1. Which ERP (Enterprise Resource Management) or Finance system is 
currently used? 
2. What was the total value of the contract? 
3. What is the annual contract value? 
4. What is the duration of the contract? 
5. When does your contract expire? 
6. Do you have any planned upgrades of the software? If so, when? 
7. Are you planning to go to market for a different ERP/ Finance system? If so, 
when? 
8. Who is the person responsible for your ERP / Finance system? Please 
provide full name, title and contact information if possible. 
 
Trust response: 
1. Capita Integra Centros 
2. Section 43 exemption applied to this question. 
3.Section 43 Exemption applied to this question. 
4. Five Years 
5. February 2024 
6. No  
7. Not at present 
8. The Trust follows guidance issued by the Information Commissioner’s 
Office on the disclosure of personal data including direct contact details.   
Information relating to staff that is not currently publicly available on our 
website will not be released under Freedom of Information Act 2000 Section 
40(2) (personal information) as it relates to the personal information of 

http://www.mtw.nhs.uk/


employees. This role falls under the remit of the Chief Finance Officer. The 
Trust Executive structure chart is available on the Trust website 
www.mtw.nhs.uk  
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